



MARK DIONNE

SENIOR TECHNICIAN – BUILDING ENVELOPE

PROFILE

With over 23 years of Building Envelope construction Mark moved into servicing and warranty claims affecting building envelope deficiencies for the last 7 years. Mark has completed the review of designs and inspection of Installations of hundreds of building envelope systems and has a wide-ranging experience of a variety of building types within both design and construction. He possesses a mature and experienced attitude to working closely with clients and his expertise and advice has proven to be invaluable to completing numerous field reviews for our clients.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Technician, Building Envelope 2016 – Present
Orata Engineering, Calgary, AB

Quality assurance inspections and failure investigations on hundreds of mixed residential and commercial roofing and cladding installations.

Service & Warranty Technician 2011 – Present
Evolve Exteriors, Calgary, AB

Quality assurance inspections and repairs on thousands of mixed residential and commercial installations.

Owner/Operator 1999 – 2011
BEMA Exteriors, Calgary, AB

Manage material supply and installation cladding systems including masonry for a crew from 8-12 installers for thousands of residential and low-rise multi-family buildings.

Installation Services 1997 – 1999
Quality Siding, Colorado, USA

Mixed residential and commercial installers for windows, doors, cladding systems, WRM, and flashing systems.

CONTACT

-  403-764-0055 Ext.406
-  Mark@orataengineering.com
-  www.orataengineering.com
-  1407 1122 3 St SE Calgary, AB
T2G 1H7 Canada

EDUCATION

Undergraduate Studies, Math Major
University of Moncton, NB
1992

CERTIFICATIONS

- ACSA Construction Safety Training
- Fall Protection
- Aerial Platform Operation
- Competent Scaffold Inspection

PROFICIENCIES

- Cladding Systems
- WRM Continuity
- Air Barrier Investigations
- Roof Inspections
- Attic Ventilation Reviews
- System Tie-in Detailing
- Failure Investigations